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URGENT
EDS QUERY
To,

The Chief Conservator of Forests
Kanara Circle, Sirsi

Sub:  Renewal of FC lease involving diversion of 2.00 hectare of forest land in
Sirsi Village F. Sy No. 232, Uttar Kannada District (Sirsi Forest Division)
for existing Hand Made Paper Manufacturing Small Scale Industry in
favour of M/s Sahyadri Papers, Near Industrial Estate, Banavasi Road, Sirsi,
Uttar Kannada District [originally a pre-FCA lease]

Proposal No. FP/KA/IND/41643/2019 [FORM-B]|

Ref:  This office letter of even number dated 15-05-2020 /Stage-I proposal] and
16-10-2020 [reply to the GoK EDS query dated 16-10-2020]
Government of Karnataka letter No. FEE 46 FLL 2020 (e) dated 17-10-2020
[Stage-1 proposal]

With reference to the above proposal seeking Stage-1 approval under Section 2 (ii) of
the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 submitted by this office vide Ref (1) letter dated 15-05-
2020 to the Government of Karnataka and by the State Government vide Ref (2) to the
Government of India. the Government of Karnataka while transferring the online link has
raised the technical issue and communicated to National Informatics Center (NIC) through E-
mail. Further, NIC has replied saying that the proposal is pending with State Government but
not visible due to unfilled District Profile details in Part-II by DFO (Print copy of mail is
enclosed).

You are therefore, instructed to obtain District Profile details by DCF, Sirsi (to be
uploaded by the DCF in PART-II), verify and then submit the same through FC web portal
to this office immediately.

The FC web portal link is hereby transferred for further forwarding to the Deputy

Conservator of Forests, Sirsi Division. { K

Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
(Forest Conservation) and Nodal Officer (FCA)

Copy to the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Sirsi Division for information and with an
instruction to upload district profile details in Part-II of Parivesh web portal and to send online
link to this office through the Chief Conservator of Forests, Kanara Circle, Sirs



G magi Forest Conservation FC <apccffc@gmail.com>

Fwd: FEE 46 FLL 2020

1 message

SO C Forest <soc1forest@gmail.com> Tue, Nov 10, 2020 at 11:12 AM
To: apccffc <apccffc@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: GAURAV CHAMOLI <gaurav.chamoli@nic.in>

Date: Fri, Nov 6, 2020 at 1:51 PM

Subject: Re: FEE 46 FLL 2020

To: <soctforest@gmail.com>

Cc: jogs trivedi8231 <jogs.trivedi8231@gmail.com>, Anil kumar <anil.kumar@nic.in>, Vikas Kumar
<vikas.banchariya@nic.in>, Monitoring Cell <monitoring-fc@nic.in>

Dear Sir/Madam,

As per your trailing mail, the query have been resolved. The proposal

no. FP/KA/IND/41643/2019 is currently Pending with State Government but not visible due
to unfilled District Profile details in Part-Il by DFO. The proposal is visible in EDS section
therefore kindly EDS back the proposal to the DFO Level to fill District Profile

details. Kindly check on the PARIVESH portal.

From: "Monitoring Cell" <monitoring-fc@nic.in>

To: "GAURAV CHAMOLI" <gaurav.chamoli@nic.in>, "jogs trivedi8231" <jogs.trivedi8231@gmail.com>
Cc: "Anil kumar" <anil. kumar@nic.in>, "vikash kumar53" <vikash.kumar53@nic.in>, "Vikas Kumar"
<vikas.banchariya@nic.in>

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 1:30:11 PM

Subject: Fwd: FEE 46 FLL 2020

Dear Sir,

Please see n do the needful.

From: soc1forest@gmail.com

To: "Monitoring Cell" <monitoring-fc@nic.in>
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 5:21:19 PM
Subject: FEE 46 FLL 2020

Sir,
please find the attachment

*Cleanliness s next to Godliness™

Thanks & Regards,

Gaurav Chamoli

Scientific Assistant-A
Environment Informatics Division



